

Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin, Inc.



Oneidas bringing soveral hundred bags of corn to Washington's starving army at Vallay Forgs, after the colonists had consistently refused to old them. DE PERE ROUTE 4

ERE





WISCONSIN 54115 Secause of the help of this Oneida' Chief in comenting a friendship between the six nations and the Calony of Pennsylvania, a new nation, the United States was made possible.

TRIBAL COUNCIL MEETING October 4, 1976 MINUTES

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Purcell Powless, Chairman Norbert Hill, Vice Chairman Alma Webster, Treasurer Amelia Cornelius, Secretary Mervin Jordan, Member Joy Ninham, Member Ruth Baird, Leave of Absence Rick Hill, Leave of Absence

PRAYER: Amelia Cornelius

Minutes of September 20 & 27th, approved as read.

Treasurer's Report - Norbert Hill moved to approve. Seconded by Amelia Cornelius. Motion Carried.

Bill Danforth - Revised budget.

Amelia Cornelius moved to adopt Resolution 10-4-76-A for general account to Kelloggs Bank. Seconded by Alma Webster. Motion Carried.

Norbert Hill Jr. - \*Film Project by Joel Freedman is now complete. \*Community College - 2 year.

Norbert Hill moved to approve to concept of the Community College. Seconded by Mervin Jordan. Motion Carried.

\*Norbert Hill moved to adopt planning proposal for Grants Coordinator for Seminary to be submitted to foundation for funding. Seconded by Alma Webster. 4 for 1 abstained.

<u>Prisscilla Manders</u> - Mervin Jordan moved to approve the following as to Oneida Reservation Committee on Aging: Anna John, Stan Webster Sr., Henry Stevens, Art Fuss, William Van Boxtel Sr., Audrey Doxtator, Amelia Cornelius, Prisscilla Manders. Seconded by Norbert Hill. Motion Carried.

Norbert Hill moved to approve of \$1,200 for planning for Committee on Aging. Seconded and Carried. TRIBAL COUNCIL MINUTES October 4, 1976 Page 2

Alma Webster moved to accept report. Seconded by Joy Ninham. Motion carried.

<u>Personnel Selection Committee</u> - Amelia Cornelius moved to approve Personnel Selection Committee recommendation.

Community Worker - 1st Christine Doxtator.

Secretary, Early Childhood - 1st Pat Benson and to select 2nd choice Bonnie Poliine and Sharon Webster if 1st choice leave program. Seconded and Carried.

Carl Smith - Amelia Cornelius moved to approve report. Seconded by Alma Webster. Motion Carried.

Norbert Hill moved to notify Housing Authority that a full time director be employed full time.

Alma Webster moved to approve Housing report. Seconded and Carried.

Land Business:

Amelia Cornelius moved to approve Andrew Cornelius request that Tribe purchase his property for mortgage and taxes due. Seconded and carried.

Alma Webster moved to adopt Resolution 10-4-76-B-C-D. Ben and Pat Misikan, Larry & Sharon Webster, Earl and Gloria Cornelius. Seconded and Carried.

Amelia Cornelius approved conditional assignment of leases of Ronald and Janice McLester and Jerry and Carolyn Schuyler to the BIA. Seconded by Mervin Jordan. Motion Carried.

Norbert Hill moved to request BIA to appraise the Henry Jacobs land. Seconded by Alma Webster. Motion Carried.

Norbert Hill moved togapprove Theresa Morgan homesite lease application. Seconded and Carried.

Alma Webster moved to approve Vernon & Violet Skenandore for homesite lease on Moore Road. Seconded and Carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved to adopt Resolution 10-4-76-E for SSI, AFDC, and with priority for Emergency Housing repairs for Oneida Tribal members. Seconded and Carried. 4 for 1 opposed.

Amelia Cornelius moved to add Amos Christjohn to 76 HIP list. Seconded and Carried.

Norbert Hill moved to adopt Resolution 10-4-76-F to support Wisconsin Indian Family Services. Seconded and Carried.

TRIBAL COUNCIL MINUTES October 4, 1976 Page 3

Norbert Hill moved to adopt Resolution 10-4-76-G to proceed with for claim against New York State. Seconded and Carried.

Florence Jones - Historical Researcher, Amelia Cornelius moved to accept Florence Jones' request to attend museum conference. Seconded and Carried.

Harriet Alecia inquired leave of absence of Committee Members and filling of vacant terms.

Joy Ninham moved to authorize Ira Cornelius as a delegate to Oneida Council. Seconded and Carried.

Adjourned.

. .